TO:

DATE:

FROM:

NOTICE OF REFUSAL FOR CAUSES

Richard M. Winter

as Regional Counsel
Federal Bureau of Prisons
400 State Avenue

Tower II, Suite 800
Kansas City 66101

Kansas, USA

March 7, 2017 A.D.

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Damaged Party;

Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964; and,
Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),

Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.

Hello Mr. Winter:

Your

letter dated 02-17-2017 is hereby refused for causes including

but not limited to the following:

(1)

My proper Federal Tort Claim, U.S. DOJ Standard Form 95, was not
received by BOP on 02-02-2017;

My proper Federal Tort Claim, U.S. DOJ Standard Form 95, was
received by BOP on July 11, 2016 at 7:52 AM (see attached);

My proper Federal Tort Claim, U.S. DOJ Standard Form 95, was
signed in original wet ink on July 1, 2016, but was not mailed
until Tuesday, July 5, 2016 because of the Federal holiday on
Monday, July 4, 2016 (see Declaration of Independence);

The date you cited for the government’s response 1s erroneous
because of the actual delivery date as repeated above;

A separate Tort Claim No. TRT-WXR-2017-02199 was apparently
assigned by an UNlicensed California attorney working at BOP in
Stockton, California; he repeated the same errors about the
correct delivery date; and, he has also failed to disclose wvalid
APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS as required by applicable Federal laws;

Your attempt to assign Tort Claim No. TRT-NCR-2017-02714 1is
confusing, duplicative, and indicative of gross ignorance
concerning the administrative records which have already been
lodged with BOP’s main offices in Washington, D.C. (see (2));
and,

We have no evidence that you have executed wvalid APPOINTMENT
AFFIDAVITS because a FOIA Request dated 11/14/2014 is now PAST
DUE and IN DEFAULT (see enclosed FOIA Request dated 3/7/2017).



ACTUAL NOTICE OF PROBABLE RACKETEERING

As a direct consequence of our good faith efforts to obtain proof of
valid APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS for all officers and employees of the
Federal Bureau of Prisons, and as a direct consequence of BOP’s
failure to produce any APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS -- not even one --
kindly take this NOTICE OF REFUSAL as ACTUAL NOTICE that all such
missing credentials now call for the conclusion that the BOP has
degenerated into a racketeering enterprise in violation of the Federal
RICO statute at 18 U.S.C. 1962 and also in violation of the Federal
False Claims Act at 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq. In this same context, see
also the Act of Congress at 5 U.S.C. 5507 (bars officers from being
paid if they have failed timely to complete U.S. OPM Standard Form 61
APPOINTMENT AFFIDAVITS (“SF-61")).

Sincerely yours,
/s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Damaged Party;

Private Attorney General, Civil RICO: 18 U.S.C. 1964; and,
Agent of the United States as Qui Tam Relator (4X),

Federal Civil False Claims Act: 31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.

U.S. Mail:

Supreme Law Firm
c/o Trustee

P.0O. Box 3097

Winston 97496

Oregon, USA

Copies: Office of the Director, BOP, Washington, D.C.;
Office of the Attorney General, Washington, D.C.;
Office of the President, The White House

All Rights Reserved without Prejudice (cf. UCC 1-308)



